

**General Education Committee  
Curriculum and Assessment Subcommittee  
March 9, 2020  
Minutes**

Present: Teri Walker, Michael Braunstein, Tim Hargrave, Maura Valentino, Becky Pearson, Stephanie Hubbard, and Greg Lyman

Absent: Cynthia Pengilly, Jessica Thompson, and Bernadette Jungblut,

Guest(s): None

Meeting was called to order at 3:13 p.m.

Teri moved to approve the March 2, 2020 minutes. Tim seconded and motion was approved one abstention

Transfer articulation courses

WWU AMST 202 K6, P6; AMST 203 K6, P6; AMST 204 K6, P6; AMST 205 K6, P6; ASTR 103 K8, P6; CLST 117 K5, P6; CLST 260 K5, P6; CLST 270 K5, P6; DNC 231 K3, P6; ECON 101 K6, P3, P6; ENG 238 K5, P6; ENVR 110 K6 K6, P3; ENV 202 K6, P5; ENVR 204 K6, P6; ESCI 101 K8, P3, 5, 6; FAIR 202 K5, P6; FAIR 206 K6, P3, 6; Cynthia and Michael still need to review their courses.

Teri moved to accept the recommendations for the indirect transfer courses. Maura seconded and motion was approved.

Student Petitions

3-9-20.1 UM 3 - K5, P6, no rule

3-9-20.2 THEO 1213 Northwest Univ - Recommend to deny, make a rule to always deny

3-9-20.4 TESC 1 Evergreen - K2, P3, no rule

Teri moved to approve 3-9-20.1 UM 3 approve, 3-9-20.2 THEO 1213 deny with a rule to always deny and 3-9-20.4 approve with no rule. Maura seconded and motion was approved.

184-sub topic part of major - Michael would like to see it in curriculum policy. The committee will put together language and send to curriculum committee to request they put it in curriculum policy. Becky will draft language for the committee to review at a future meeting. Teri wrote a draft statement to suggest the need for 5-50-100 (4) course exclusions.

Chair update - Becky was at Lily conference and NWCCU training the past week. Good information on faculty development around GE. Teri has mapped GE outcomes to value statements and NWCCU. She is happy to share this information for those that would like it. Teri talked about a document she has created. Teri will send her information out to the Becky to send out to the committee.

Meeting time for March 15th - 1:00 - 5:00 p.m. Janet will find a room.

Meeting was adjourned at 5:00 p.m.